STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RiQ BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
1505) 334-6178

March 2, 1983

Mr. William B. Montin
1392 First National Center
Oklahoma City OK 73102

Re: Gallegos Canyon Unit #2; K-35-29N-12W
Dear Mr. Montin:

The referenced well was drilled in 1951 and left unplugged
with 1200 feet of open hole. When we last talked on

the telephone on November 12, 1982 you stated that you
were going to contact Mr. Albert Greer, Jr. to plug the
well for you. As of this date we have not received any
reports from Mr. Greer.

I am enclosing some form C-103's and an acceptable plugging
program for your use. If we do not receive an intent

to plug and abandon the referenced well within thirty

days we will initiate legal proceedings to order the

well plugged.

If you have any questions please call this office.

Yours truly, 0

Frank T. Chave:wa//

District Supervisor

FTC:gc

cc: Perry Pearce, Senta Fe




